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H/ REGN NO: INSTM/R/201 800008
HITe LT - GOVERNMENT OF INDIA

araaTEs qiEevT a7 wae e
NSTITUTE OF SECRETARIAT TRAMNING & MANAGEMENT
(FTETTITL001:201 578977 AN SO H001:2015 INSTITUTION)

i Ug STRETOT FEumT DEPARTMENT OF PERSONNEL & TRAINING
RIS selrer, oo & SREng=n) F ADMINISTRATIVE BLOCK, INU CAMPUS (OLD),
FIAT 9oy 3T, 7% BEeT - 110067 OLOF PALME MARG, NEW DELHI - 1 10067

ST TELEPHONE - 01 1-261035%2:

FBIFE ( FAX — 01126104183

o=/ Date 13.04.2018

Subject : Information soueht under RT1 Aet, 2005

SirMadam,

Please refer to your RTI application received on 15.03.2018,

The response to your request is given below:-

Information sought onder RTI Act, 2005

| Response given under RTI Act,
2005

h—-ZE}}EJ

How Many Departments, Commissions Misston,
Societies, Public sector L ndcnuking..
Schemes/Yojna, Projects, Corporation, Companies,
Autonomous Bodies, Universities. Institute under
your department? Supply their names, activities,
name of head, his address. tvpe telephone/mobile
number and email id.

ISTM 15 an attached office under
DoPT. It has no other
Departments/PSLU s gic.

How many
seminars/Conference/Workshop/Rescarch &
Development  Programmes conducted by  these
departments, Commissions Mission, Socienes.
Public  Sector  Undertaking  Schemes/Yojna,
Projects, Corporation, Companies, Autonomous
bodies., Universities Institutes since last 10 years?
sSupply the title dates: names: address, Phone
No./Mobile No,, Email id of the Paper Contributors
~und presenters and copy of their Papers.

List  of Seminars/Waorkshops
conducted by our institute since
last 10 wears is enclosed as
Annexure-I.

Paper presentation was not a part
ol these workshops/seminars,

How many these departments, Commissions
Mission, Societies, Public Sector Undertaking.
| Scheme/Yojna, Projects, Corporation, Autonomaous

ISTM  brings out a "guarterly
newsletter title ISTM News. The
Editorial Board comprises of:




[ Bodies, Universities.  Institutes  publishing | 1. Col. Sanjay Kumar Sharma,

magazinejournal?  Supply the name of the Additional Director, ISTM.

department, name of the magazine and editor. 2. Shri K. Govindarajulu, Joint
Director, ISTM.

3, Shri Agam Aggarwal, Deputy
Director, ISTM.

4. To  whom  wyou are sending these | A list of offices to whom this
magazine/journals?  Supply  their names, | newsletter is being smailed is
oddresses, telephone/mobile number and email | enclosed s Annexure-IL. 1t is
id. mentioned that ‘ISTM News' is
only sent electronically,

3, In case you are not satisfied with the above response, you may prefer an appeal before the
Appellate Authority 1.e.. Shri Sanjay Kumar Sharma, Additional Director, ISTM, R Na. 112,
Administrative  Block, 1STM  INU  Campus (Old), Olof Palme Marg, New Delhi,
emailsanjaysharma. 148pi@pov.in within 30 days of the receipt of this information.

Yours faithfilly,

e P TRT g

(H. Govind)
Deputy Director & C P
Emall govind. hl3@nic.in
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DETAILS OF WORKSHOPS / SEMINARS CONDUTED AT ISTM LAST 10 YEARS

Name of Workshops / Seminars Numbers of Workshops / Seminars
Workshop on Noting & Drafting 43
Workshop on Assured Career Progression 4
Workshop en Pay Fixation 28
Workshop on Public Relation 0
Professional Development Workshop on Private 6
Secretaries
Professional Development Workshop on
Principals Private Secretaries E
Warkshop on Presentation Skills 5
Workshop on Team Building and Leadership 9
Viorkshop on Communication Skills 10
Workshop on Negotiation Skills 1
Workshop on Preparing Cabinet Notes 93
Waorkshop on Emotional Intelligence 8

|Werkshop on Formulation Budget 19
Waorksnop on Income Tax 5
Warkshop on Laision Officers 10
Warshop on Public Private Partnership 2
(Workshop on Qutcome Budget 3

rﬁ’orﬁcshup on Project I'-'mmulétiuﬂ Appraisal 4
Weorkshop on Citizen Centric & Service Delivery 7
Approach

Warkshop on Analysis of Financial Statement 2
Workshop on Mentaring 1

Workshop on Intemal Finance Officers 1

Workshop on E-procurement 3

Workshop on Sexual Harasmment and 6

Workplace

Workshop on Gender Budgeting 1

Workshop on Goods and Services Tax 5
Workshop on Public Procurement GFR 7
.U_l.l’crkshup on Financial Management 1

Workshop on e-Office 3

Seminar RTI 22




Chief Secretaries of States & Administrators of UT

S.No | Chief Secretaries of E-mail id
State / UT
1 Andaman & Nicobar | SS-81daman@nic.n
2 Andhra Pradesh sptucker{@ap gov.in
3 Arunachal Pradesh cs-arunachal@nic.in
4 Assam cs-assam@nic.in
5 Bihar cs-hihar@nic.in
6 | Chhattisgarh vivekdhand@nic.n,
csoffice ca@agov in
7 | Delhi esdelhi@nic.in
8 | Goa | cs-aoa@nic.in
g Gujarat csguj@gujarat.gov.in
10 | Haryana gs-haryana@nic.in
11 Himachal Pradesh cs-hp@nic in
12 | Jammu And Kashimir | és-andk@nicin
13 Jharkhand cs-jharkhand@nic in
14 Karnataka cs(@karnataka gov.in
15 | Kerala | chiefsecy{@kerala.gov.i
n
16 | Madhya Pradesh oS-
! madhyapradesh@nic.i
n
17 Maharashira cs@maharashtra.gov |
n
18 | Manipur cs-manipur@nic.in
18 | Meghalaya krophaka@ias.nic.in

Awnesigno— 7




20 Mizoram cs-mizor@amE@nic.in
21 Nagaland csngl@nic in
- 22 Odisha | es-ori@ nic.in
23 | Puducherry ¢s._pon@nic.in
24 Punjab cs-punjab@nic.in
25 Rajasthan cs-rajasthan@nic.in
26 | Sikkim cs-skm@hub.nic.in
27 | Tamil Nadu cs@tn.gov.in
28 | Telangana cs{@telangana.gov in
| 30 | Tripura cs-tripura@nic.in
31 Uttar Pradesh csup@nic.in
32 | Uttarkhand cs-uttaranchal{@nic.in
33 West Bengal chiefsec@wb.gov.in




Secretaries to Government of India

S.No Secretaries of E-Mail id
Department
K President’s Sectt, secy president@rb nic.in
Fl Vice President's Office sec nic.in
3 Cabinet Secrstariat | secypg@nic.in
4 Agriculture secy-agri@nic.in
5 Animal Husbandry, Dairying and | secyahd@nic.i
Fisherles
B Agricultural Research & e o
Education daeardn
7 AYUSH secy-ayush@nic.in
8 Fertilizers fertsec@nic.in
g Chemicals & Petrochemicals SEC cpC@nic.in ]
10 Civil Aviation secy moca@nic,
1 Coal secy. moc@nic.in
12 Commerce csoffice@nic.in
13 Industrial Policy and Promotion | secy-ipp@nic.in
14 Telecommunication sacy-dot@nic.in
| 15 Posts. seoy-posts@nic.in ]
16 Consumer Affairs secy-ca@nic.in —
17 Food & Public Distribution secy-food{@nic.in
18 Corpurate Affairs tapanray@nic.in
19 Culture secy-culture@nic.in
20 Defence defsecy@nic.in

W




[

21 Ex-Servicemen Welfare :Eacyesw @nicin

22 Development of North Eastern | secydoner@nic[dotin
Region

23 Drinking Water & Sanitation secydws@nic.in

24 Earth Sciences secretary@moas.gov.in

25 Electronics & Information secretary@deity gov.in
Technology

26 Environment, Forests & Climate | secy-moef@nic.in
Change

27 Extarnal Affairs psfs@mea.qov.in

28 External Affairs secyeasi@mea gov in

29 External Affairs sec mea.qoy. i

30 External Affairs secywest@mea gov.in

3 Indian Council of Cultural dg.iccr@nic.in
Relations

32 Passport Division, External Affairs | ascov@mea.aov.in

33 | Economic Affairs secy-dea@nic in

34 Expenditure secyexp@nic.in

35 Revenue reecy@nicin

36 Financial Services secy-fs@nic.in

37 Food Processing Industries secy mofpi@nic.in

38 Health & Family Welfare secyhfw@gmail.com |

39 Health Research sgumya s@nic.in

40 Heavy Industry | shioff@nic.in

41 Home mha. nic.in

42 Border Managemanl secybmi@E@nic.in




43 Official Language sacy-ol@nic.in
44 Inter-State Council Secretariat secy-iscs@nic.in
45 Housing & Urban Poverty secy-mhupa@nic.in
Allgviation
48 Higher Education secy.dhe@nic.in
47 School Education & Literacy secy.sel@nic.in
48 Information & Broadcasting secy.inb@nic.in
49 Investment & Publlic | secydivest@nic.in y
Management
50 | Labour secy-labour@nic in
151 Justice sEcy-jus@aov.in
52 Micro, Small & Medium secretary-msme@nic.in
Enterprisas
52 Mines sec}{—m'tnas@nic.in
53 Minarity Affairs secy mma@nic.in
54 Non Renswable Energy secy-mnre@nic.in |
55 Panchayati Raj secy-mopr@nic.in
56 Parliamentary Affairs secy mop@nic.in
57 bhanusharma@nic.in
58 Administrative Reforms & Public | secy-arpa@nic in
Grievances, Pension &
Pensioner's Welfare
59 Petroleum & Natural Gas sec.pna@sb nic.in
B0 | Power secy-power@nic.in
81 Road Transport & Highways secy-road@nic.in
62 Rural Development secyrd@nic.in li

sinhaa5@nic.in




63

Land Resources

sacyvir@me.in

64 | Science & Techriology | dstsec@nic.in

65 Bio Technology vijay dbtE@nic.in

&6 Scientific & Industrnial Research doeosir@icsir.res.in

67 Shipping secyship@nic. in

68 Social Justice & Empowerment | secywel@nic.in

® el secretaryda-msie@nic.in

70 Space | charman@isro.qovin

7 Statistics and Programme tca.anant@nic.in
Implementation

72 | Steel | secy-steel@nic.in

74 Textilas | segy-textiles @nic.in

76 | Tourism | sectour@nicin

76 Tribal Affairs secy-tribal@nic.in

77 "Urban Development secyurban@nic.in

78 Water Resources, River SECY-MOoWr@nic.in
Development and Ganga
Rejuvenation

78 Wamen and Child Development | secy wed@nic.in

80 Sports secy-sports@nic.in

81 Youth Affairs | secy-ya@nic.in




List of ATIs

S Mo | Institute Name E-Mail Id Website
1 | Assam Administrative | director@aasc.gov.in www.aasec.gov.in
Staff College
Z Accounts and aatisikkim2015@gmail.com www.aatisikkim.org
Administrative
Training Institute
3 Anna Institute of “diraim@tn.gov.in, www.annainstitute.org
Management dgtgtn@tn.gov.in,
aimechn@dataone.in
4 Andhra Pradesh dghrdap@gmail com www.aphrdi.ap.gov.in
Human Resource
Development Institute
5 Bihar Institute of ' dgbipard@yaheo.in www.bipard.org
Public Administration
& Rural Development
8 | Administrative atimizoram(@gmail.com http://ati. mizoram.gov.in/
Training Institute
'7 | Administrative director@wbati.org www.atiwb.gov.in
Training Institute
B Administrative atidir@rediffmail . com
Training Institute
g Administrative kohimati@yahoo.com www.atingl.nic.in
Training Institute
10 | Admimistrative dgatimysore@gmail.com www.atimysore.gov.in/
Training Institute
11 | Meghalaya rvsddd@gmail.com www.mati.gov.in
Administrative
Training Institute
12 Chattisgarh Academy | ps.cgaca@gmail.com, WWW.Cqaoa.gov.in
of Administration dgcgsaa@gmail.cam
13 | Gopabandhu atiodisha@gmail.com, www.gopabandhuacademy.gov.in
Academy of aﬁudisha@g_ahw.mm.




Administration

r:a&mha_atiyan oo.com

14

Goa Institute of Public
Administration and
Rural Davelopment

gird. goa@nic.in

15

Haryana Institute of
Public Administration

16

Himachal Pradesh
Institute of Public
Administration

17

Institute of
Management in
Government

WwWw. sirdoldgoa.gov.in

prasannakg@hipa.in

hittp://hipa.nic.in

' H‘rr@mpa. nic.in, hipa-

hp@nic.in

www.himachal.nic.in/hipa

imgtvpm@amail com

www.img.kerala.gov.in

| 18

19

JEK Institute of
Management, Public
Administration

Dr. MCR HRD

Institute of Telangana

impajammu@yahoo.co.in,
Jkimpa@yahoo com

imgaiammu@gaﬁau.cmin

| vinodkagrawsl@micrhrdi gov in

www.merhrdi.qov.in

| 20

Mahatma Gandhi
State Institute of

Public Administration

| dg@mgsipap.org
|

www.mgsipap.org

21

RCVP Noronha
Academy of
Administration &
Management

| mpacademy@mp.nic.in

22

HCM Rajasthan State
Institute of Public
Administration

www.mp.gqov.infmpacademy

hemripa@rajasthan.gov.in

23

State Academy of
Training

manipur.sat@gmail.com

www.hcmripa.gov.in

24

State Institute of
Public Administration
and Rural
Development

sipardtri@rediffmail.com

www.sipard.gov.in

23

Sri Krishna Institute of
Public Administration

skiparanchi@yanoo.co.in

www.skipa.nic.in




26 Sardar Patel Institute | dg-spipa@gujarat.gov.in www.spipa.gujarat.gov.in
of Public
Administration
27 Uttaraknand Academy | directoracademy@hotmall.com | www.uaoa.in
of Administration,
MNainital
28 U P Academy of upaam@upacademy.org www. upacademy.org
Administration and
Management
28 Dte. of Training UTCS | dutecs@nic.in | www.utcs.delhigovi.nic.in
30 | Yashwantrao Chavan | contact@yashada org www.yashada.org
Academy of
Development
Administration
List of CTls
'S.No | Institute Name Email Website B
1 Foreign Service Institute- | jsxp@mea.gov.in, hitp:/ifsi.mea.gov.in ]
Indian Trainees
usxps@imea.gov.in
2 indian Institute of pkkhanna@iift. ac.in www.iift.edu
Foreign Trade
@ indian institute of Mass | pawankoundal@amail com. | www.iime.ac.nic.in
Communication editorcommunicater@gmail
com
4 indian Railways Institute | dir@iritm railnet.gaov in,direc www.iritm.indianrailways.
of Transport tor.iritm@gmail.com gov.in
Management
5 Indira Gandhi Naticnal director@ignfa.gov.in www.ignfa.nic.in
Forest Academy
6 Institute of Econemic mano|@iegindia.org http:/www.iegindia.org
Growth
7 Lal Bahadur Shastri vermak@ias nic.in www.lbsnaa.ernetin

National Academy of




Administration

National Academy of nadp.ofb@nic.in www.nadp.in
Defence Production

9 National Academy of dg@nadt.gov.in www.nadt.gov.in
Direct Taxes

10 National Academy of www.nair.indianrailways.g
Indian Railways da@nair.railnet.gov.in ov.in

11 “National Institute of nicf. gov@gmail.com www.nicf.gov.in
Communication Finance

12 | National Telecom dirnti@gov.in N www.ntiprit.gov.in
Institute for Paolicy
Resgarch, Innovation
and Training

13 Rafi Ahmed Kidwai academy@indiapcst.gov.in - www.indiapost.gov.in
National Postal Academy

14 "SVP National Police info@svpnpa gov.in, WwWw.svpnpa.nic.in

Academy




PUBLIC SECTOR UNDERTAKING

S. No. B _E-Mail Address
i3 ashwani lohani@airindia.in
2, gp.rao@airindia.in i
3 cmd@allahabadbank.co.in
4, edd@allahabadbank in
| &, eda@allahabadbank, in
6. cmd@andhrabank. co.in
7. cmd@andrewyule.com,
dir pers@andrawyule.com
8. Dir fin@andrewyule. com
5, Dir plg@andrewyule.com
10, cmd@bankofbaroda.com ]
11. | ed@mahabank.co.in N

12, athmara@mahabank.co.in
13, off@beml.co.in

14. | md@bengalchemicals@gov.in
15 cmdbdl@ap.nic.in
16. beclemd@cmpdi co.in
17. chairman@bibcol.com
18. md@bibcil.com

19. palkems@bharatpetroleum.in
20. hkdc@bieco.gov.in

21, cmd@braithwaiteindia.com

22. MK.singh@bridgeroof co.in

23, contactus@becil.com

24. | canbank@blr.vsnl.netin

25. | canbank@blr.vsnl.net.in

26. cmd@cementcarporation. Co.in

27. chairman@eentralbank,co.in
28. | Info@centralbarnkofindia co.in

29, cmd@eccl.gov.in

30. md@cottageampaorium,in

31. cmd@celsolar.com
32, jeyirt@grmail com
33, | emd@cmpdi.co.in
34. Chrmn.cwhc@nic.in
| 35, mdewc@nic.in

36 cirs.org,in

37. Chairman.cil@coalindia in
38. Sutirtha.cil@coalindia.in
39. | gmeenpr cil@coalindia.in
40. | pro@cochinshipyard com

=i, i




41, | cmd@concorindia.com
42, Co.pro@concorindia com
43. emd@corpbank.co.in
44. | corho@corpbank.com
45, chairman@dvc.gov.in
46. http://dfocil gov.in

47, del_ho@satyam.netin
48. | root@edcil co.in
43. | cbdg@ecil.co.in
50. Dir-gen@esic . nic.in
51 cmd@epi.gov.in
52, | eil.mkig@eil co.in
53, )

54 | marketing@ecgc.in
55, webmaster@ecge.in
56, crmd@msteindia.co.in
57. md-fsnl.ca@gov.in
58,

59. Chairman fci@gov.in

60, investorqueries@aail.co.in
61. vchanana@gall.co.in
B2. cmﬁ@gre.m.in
63. cmd(@gicofindia.com
64. | contactus@goashipyard.com
65. info@agsfcitd.com
66. | cmd@hecitd com

| 67. hec@bitsmart.com
68. cmd@indiansalt com
] info@indiansalt.com
70. | root@bnghalkarnic.in
7L Imd.hapune@usnl.net
72 hanpna@halpng xeepng xeemail ems.vsnl.net.in

73 hicables@calz vsnl.netin

74, | hel_ho@hindustancopper.com

| 75. hlon pu_rg:h ase@gmaii. com
76. hiflenwerks@gmail. com
7. hiflon@hotmail com
78 hnl@hnionling com
79. hoclras@bom3.vsnl.netin
BO. shashikanthjain@yahoo.com
81. corphgo@hpcl.co.in
82. corphgo@hpel co.in
83, | giishemd@hpf-india.com

84 indu@hpf-india. com
85 hplemd@amail.com




86. prefab@vsnl.com
87, ayyappan@hinlatex.com
88 info@lifecarehll.com
89. hooghlyprint@dataone.com
o0. hsccltd@hsceltd.co.in |
91, centaur@ndf vsnl.net.in
92. | cmd@hudeco.org
03, prohudco@gmail.com
94. info@theashokgroup.com
95, iﬁ'cam@s;:ectranet.cnm
96, emditpo@itpo-online.com
97 cmdoffice@itpo-online. com
98, edoffice@itpo-online.com
99, cmd.idpl@yahoo.in
100. | info@idpl.gov.in

| 101. | mdoffice@iffco. nic.in

[ 102. | hitpulilem.ac.in
103. | contact@iicm.ac.in
104. | mdimpcl@yahoo.in
105. | http/fwww iodl.com
106. ! kalikrishna@indianoil in
107. | cmd@iobnet.co.in
108. | obmail@vsnl.com
109. | jutecorp@vsnl net
110. | kaplco@vsnl.com
111. | Chairman@krinco. net
112. | nsrao@kribhoo. net
113. | emd@konkanrailway.gov.in
114. | general@konkanrailway.com
115. | kiocleom@vsnl.com
116. | Kioclpur@bgl.vsnl.net in
117. | liccoeso@bom3.vsnl.net.in
118. | cmd.mel.cil@coalindia.in
119. | mel@wb.nic.in
120. | cmd@bol.net.in
121. | diffinco@bol.net.in

cmd@bol net.in

122. | mahabeej@mahabeej.com
123. | mrplmir@mrplindia.com
124. | bpbaliga@mrpl.co.in
125. | chmd@mazagendock gov.in
126, | mailbox@mecon.co.in

| 127. | cmd@meclgov.in

== &=




128, | mecl_ngp@sancharnet.in

129. | emrel_ngp@sancharnet in
130. | spralloy midhani@ap.nic.in
131. | emd@mmtclimited.com
132. | mmts@mmitclimited.com
133 emd@maoil nic.in
134, | http:fmoil.nicin
135, _mnilin@nagpur.dct.m_ai.in
136, cmd@msteindia.co.in
137. | mstoindia@mstcindia co.n
138,
com@mevc.gov.in
139. | emd@nalcoindia.co.in
140. | http:/inbeeindia.gov.in
141. | bd.nbce@nic.in
142. | ecmd@nfl.co.in
143, | investor@nfl.co.in
144.
| nfdc@nfdcindia.com
145.
‘ honhde@nhdeltd co.in
146. | chairman@nhai.org
T1a7. | website. administrator@nic.co.in
| 148, | http://nsfde.nic.in
149, | nsfdci@satyam netin
150. | nside@nsfdc.org
151. | webmaster@npeil org
152. | cmd@ncl.gov.in
153 support@ncl.nic.in
154. | ongedelhicc@onge.on in
155. | engcdelhicc@gmail com
156, | cmd@oilindia in
157. | rsborah@oilindia.in
158. | smahapatra@oilindia.in

H




158, | emd@obo.co.in
180, obced@obcindia.co.in
161. | cmd@phhl.co.in
182. | pec@peclimited.com
163. | ssrao.pfc@gamil com
164. | chetan@powergridindia.com
| 165. | bd@pdilin.com
166. | psbemd@vsnl.com
167. | Ho.pr@psb.org.in
168. | help@pnb.co.in
169. | a.nepalla@pnb co.in
170 | hoprd@pnb.co.in
171. | me@rb.railnet.gov.in
172, emdrvnl@rvnl.org
info@rvnl.org -
173, | support@rdpl-india.in
174. | chairman@railjp.com
175. | jain@recljp.com
- reiljp@sanchamet.in
176.
info@riles.com
177. | recindia.nic in
reccorp@recl.nic.in _
178. | ajeet_agarwal2000@yahoo com
179. | ramavijay@recl.nic.in
180. | emd@stc gov.in
181. | co@stc.gov.in




182. | sallco@vsnl.com Il
183. | cmdsecit@syndicatebank.co.in
184. | coedsec@syndicatebank.co.in
185. | edsec@syndicatebank.co.in B
186 | somd@sbhyd co.in
187, | chairman@sbi.co.in
188, | md.cr@sbi.co.in al

189, | mdnbg@sbi.co.n

190. | mdcbg@sbi.co.in

191, | cmd@thde.gov.in

192. | toil@tcil-india.com ]

193, | contact-us@factitd.com

194, il

195. | foi@teihub.nic.in

196. | cmd@h hecworld in

[167. [ hecnd@ndc.vsnl.netin

198. i

199, | helpdesk@ffciltd com |

200, |
ucobank@vsnl.com |

301, | charman@bomb.vsnl.net.in

702, | cmd@unitedbank.co.in J

203, | ed@unitedbank.co.in

204. | utbihoc@vsnl.com

205. | garinivasan@uiic.co.in

I_:au}e, I info@uiic.co.in

207, | emd@vijayabank.co.in

208, | ed@vijayabank.co in

209. customerrelationcell@vijayabank co.in

=&



210. | wapcos@vsnl.com
211. | cmd@westerncoal.gav.in
212, | cs-andaman@nic.in
213. | sptucker@ap.gov.in
214, _cs-arunachai@nlc_in
215. | cs-assam@nic.in
216. | cs-bihar@nic.in
217. | vivekdhand@nic.in,
csoffice cg@gov.in
218 | csdelhi@nic.in
219. c3-goa@nic.in
220 csguj@gujarat.gov.in
221. | cs-haryana@nic.in
222. | os-hp@nic.in
223, | cs-jandk@nic.in
224 | gsqharkhand@nic in
215. | cs@karmnataka.gov.in
| 226. | chiefsecy@kerala.gov.in
277. cs-madhyapradesh@nic.in
228. | es@maharashira.gov.in
229. | cs-manipur@nic,in
230. | krophaka®@ias nic.in
231. | cs-mizoram@nic.in
232, | csngl@nic.in
233, | cs-ori@.nic.in
234, cs.pan@nic.in
235. | cs-punjab@nic.in

=l =




| 236.

cs-rajasthan@nic.in

737, | cs-skm@hub.nic.in
238, | cs@tn.gov.in
239, | cs@telangana.gov.in
240 | cs-tripura@nic.in
241 | csup@nic.in
242. | cs-uttaranchal@nic.in
243. | chiefsec@wb.gov.in
J44. | secy.president@rb.nic.in
245, | secyvp@nicin
746, | secypa@nic.in
747, | secy-agri@nic.in
248 | secyahd@nic.in
| 249,
dg.icar@nic in
250. | secy-ayush@nic.in
| 251, | fertsec@nic.in
252, | sec.cpc@nicin
253, | secy.moca@nic.in
254, | secy.moc@nic.in
255, | csoffice@nic.in
I56. | secy-ipp@nic.in
257. | secy-dot@nic.in
258, | secy-posts@nic.in
255, | secy-ca@nic.in
260, | secy-food@nic.in
761. | tapanray@nic.in
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262. | secy-culture@nic.in
263. | defsecy@nic.in
(264, | se secyesw@nic in
265, | secydoner@nic[dot]in
266. | secydwe@nic.in
267. | secretary@moes.gov.in
268. | secretary@deity gov.in
268, | secy-moef@nic.in
270. | psfs@mea.gov.in
271. | secyeast@mea.gov.in
272. | secyer@mea.gov.in
273. | secywest@mea gov.in
274. | dg.iccr@nic,in
275. | ascpv@mea.gov.in
I76. | secy-dea@nic.in
177. | secyexp@nic.in
‘278, | rsecy@nic.in
279, | secy-Fs@nic.in
280. | secy.mofpi@nic.in
(281, | secyhfw@gmail.com
2482. | soumya.s@nic.in
283, | shioff@nic.in
284, | mha.nic.in
285. | secybm@nic.in
286. | secy-ol@nic.in

19 -




[287.

secy-iscs@nic.in

288, | secy-mhupa@nic.in
I

289. | secy.dhe@nic.in

260, | secy.sel@nic.in

291, | secy.inb@nic.in

792, | secydivest@nic.in
703, | secy-labour@nic.in
|_29.=1. secy-jus@gov.in

295. secretary-msme@nic.in

296, | secy-mines@nic.in
|_19?. secy_mma@nic.in

288, | secy-mnre@nic.in
299. | secy-mopr@nic.in
300. | secy_mop@nic.in
301, | bhanusharma@nic.in

In2. | secy-arpg@nicin
ﬁ::—s_ | sec.png@sb nic.in
304. | secy-power@nic.in
T305. | secy-road@nic.in

306. secyrd@ﬁic.ln. sinhaas@nic.in

1n7. | secylr@nic.in

308 | dstsec@nic.in

300, | vijay.dbt@nic.in
310, | dgcsir@esir res.in
|_

| :
|| secyship@nic.in




312, | secywel@nic.in

3. secretaryda-msje@nic.in
314. | chairman@isro.gov.in
315, | tca.anant@nic.in

316. | secy-steel@nic.in

317, | secy-textiles @nic.in
318. | sectour@nic.in

313, | secy-tribal@nic.in

320, secyurban@nic.in

321, | secy-mowr@nicin

322. | secy.wecd@nic.in

323. | secy-sports@nic.in

324, | secy-ya@nic.in
325, | impajammu@yahoe.co.in




